DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-DEPARTMENT
CORRESPONDENCE

TO: Intelligence Unit
FROM: M. Prestel 99040
DATE:  08-24-02

SUBJECT: Terrorist Contact

" On 08-24-02, I was dispatched to a three car accident in the 1300 block of N. Sheridan Bivd.
Upon my arrival, another officer was already on scene gathering all of the necessary information
from the drivers. The driver at fault, slammed into the vehicle in front of him and that vehicle hit the
vehicle in front of it. The at fault driver is identified as il YWliNE 9- -8 Upon clearing him,
he came back with two different PIN’s, one stating he had a valid license and the other one showing
it to be suspended, due to nonpayment of child support. The valid license PIN is SN and
the suspended PIN is (NSNS Upon clearing his vehicle, LIC#SSD, a caution warning
came up, stating he was a member of a terrorist organization. It stated he was with the militia. He is
a white male, 6-0, 160, long blond hair, and blue eyes. A consensual search of his truck revealed a
loaded handgun in the glove compartment. It is a 45 caliber black and silver semiautomatic, AMT,
serial# M. A clearance of the gun was done, but no record was found. The <IN

and the GuiNNEEERR. Thc warning was placed on 01-31-02. His social security number is
S ond he currently resides atb, Lakewood, CO 80226. I notified the

FBI about the contact as well.
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